3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Christiansburg Planning Commission
Minutes of January 9, 2012

Present: Barry Akers (arrived at 7:16 p.m.)
Ann H. Carter
M. H. Dorsett, AICP
Steve Huppert
Craig Moore, Chairperson
Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers (arrived at 7:26 p.m.)
Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary NonVeind

Absent: Mark M. Caldwell, 1l

Staff/Visitors: Nichole Hair, staff
Kali Casper, staff
Carol Lindstrom
Steve Semones, Balzer and Associates, Inc.
Harry Collins
Bob Poff
Connie Turner, 101 Alleghany Street
Samuel Bauer, 100 Alleghany Street
Karen Bauer, 100 Alleghany Street
Tacy Newell-Foutz
Mark Poff, 345 Bracken Street
Karen Hill, 230 Clearview Drive
Gloria Poff, 105 Baldwin Lane
James Brunner, 395 Williams Street

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:

Public Comment.

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment. Samuel Bauer resides at
100 Alleghany Street and expressed concern regarding property on Alleghany Street
for possible development of duplexes. Mr. Bauer stated Alleghany Street is a heavily
used road and traffic is a problem. Mr. Bauer expressed concern over the effect on
the neighborhood if duplexes are built, even though the property is zoned R-2, the
predominant use is single family residences. Mr. Bauer stated drainage is an issue.
Mr. Bauer stated stormwater drains into this area. Mr. Bauer stated adding more
impervious surfaces there is nowhere for the water to go and it will flood homes. Mr.
Bauer added there is no drainage for stormwater in the area.





January 9, 2012 Page 2

Public Comment — (continued).

Connie Turner resides at 101 Alleghany Street and wanted to echo Mr. Bauer's
concerns about the development of the Allene Graham property. Ms. Turner stated
20 years ago developers wished to put in duplexes or townhomes on Epperly Drive.
Ms. Turner added the residents petitioned and the developer built single family
homes.

Bob Poff addressed Planning Commission regarding downtown parking that is on the
agenda. Mr. Poff stated parking requirements can hamper development above
stores in the downtown area. Mr. Poff stated the current regulations require 1 parking
space for 200 sq. ft. of floor space for retail. Mr. Poff stated this would require 129
spaces for the total building and 65 parking spaces for the antique mall at 4 W. Main
Street. Mr. Poff stated there may be 5 cars parked there on a Saturday. Mr. Poff
stated there should be different parking requirements for the downtown area
compared to the suburban shopping centers. Mr. Poff added allowing parking to be
counted within 600 feet of a building is too short of a distance.

Commissioner Akers entered the meeting.

Commissioner Dorsett inquired if there has there a proposal brought in for the
development on Alleghany Street. Mr. Wingfield stated he has not seen a plan for
that. Commissioner Dorsett inquired what safe guards are in place. Mr. Wingfield
stated single-family residences are allowed by right on existing lots if setbacks are
met and duplexes would require 100 feet of street frontage and 12,500 square feet on
the lot. Mr. Wingfield added staff review would require stormwater and erosion
control per the State Code. Commissioner Dorsett inquired if a work session can be
held to strengthen the regulations. Mr. Wingfield indicated a work session can be
held and he would like to invite someone from the Town’s Engineering Department to
attend. Chairperson Moore indicated he does not have a problem with setting a
meeting for stormwater regulations.

Ms. Carol Lindstrom addressed Planning Commission stating she has found the
Town Codes were only updated or modified if the State Code mandated. Ms.
Lindstrom stated now is the time to look at the Codes to protect the citizens.

Approval of meeting minutes for December 12, 2011.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Mr. Wingfield indicated he had
questions regarding motions. Mr. Wingfield stated on Page 4 of the meeting minutes
there was a motion to nominate him as the secretary of the Planning Commission.
Commissioner Dorsett stated Commissioner Carter seconded that motion. Mr.
Wingfield inquired who made the motion to close the nominations. Chairperson
Moore indicated Commission Caldwell made that motion.

Commissioner Akers made the motion to accept the meeting minutes for December
12, 2011 with the changes noted. Commissioner Carter seconded the motion which
passed 5-0 with Commissioner Huppert not voting.





January 9, 2012 Page 3

Planning Commission public hearing for Council’s intention to adopt an ordinance
amending Chapter 30 “Zoning” of the Christiansburg Town Code in regards to
provisions for private recreational facilities in the I-1 Limited Industrial District with a
Conditional Use Permit. The Town Council public hearing is set for February 7, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Vice-Chairperson Powers requested
staff give more detail. Mr. Wingfield stated the next request is for baseball and
softball practice in a private facility. Mr. Wingfield stated the Town Code was
changed to require Conditional Use Permits for private recreational facilities in most
of the zoning districts; however, currently there is no allowance for private
recreational facilities in the I-1. Chairperson Moore stated this would be a Code
change applicable to all I-1 property, not just for the next request. Mr. Wingfield
stated with the Code change a CUP would be required. Commissioner Carter
inquired if the request is for an indoor facility. Mr. Wingfield indicated it is.
Chairperson Moore stated the Planning Commission is only looking at the Code
change and the Conditional Use Permit for a facility is the next item on the agenda.

Commissioner Sowers entered the meeting.

Mark Poff stated he has concerns if the Code is being changed. Mr. Poff indicated he
is not opposed to the recreation center for the kids. Mr. Poff stated he is concerned
about changing the Code and if that would lead to something else opening up without
getting permission. Mr. Poff stated there are a lot of children in the neighborhood and
very limited where to play due to traffic on Bracken Street.

Chairperson Moore stated this is a Code change, if the Code change is approved, the
applicant would need CUP approval and the Planning Commission can recommend
conditions which Town Council could apply. Commissioner Carter inquired what
other places would be affected by this Code change are. Mr. Wingfield stated all the
brown properties on the Zoning Map. Vice-Chairperson Powers inquired if the
adjoining residences are zoned I-1. Mr. Wingfield indicated that is correct.

Contingent on Item 3, Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit
request by David Harding (agent for property owner Connie Reed) for a private
recreational facility at 195 Sullivan Street (tax parcel 526 — ((3)) — 71) in the 1-1 Limited
Industrial District. The Town Council public hearing is set for February 7, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Commissioner Dorsett indicated she
has several questions and a staff analysis would be helpful to address parking,
impact analysis, how many children will be using the facility and how much parking is
on-site. Commissioner Carter indicated she is very disappointed the applicant is not
in attendance. Karen Hill resides at 230 Clearview Drive and expressed concerns
over the parking situation. Vice-Chairperson Powers stated the request is for only a
portion of the Reed property. Vice-Chairperson Powers added the required parking
would have to be in the immediate area. Mr. Wingfield added parking could be within
600 feet of the building. Vice-Chairperson Powers stated he wants to limit where the
parking would be located.





January 9, 2012 Page 4

Contingent on Item 3, Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit
request by David Harding (agent for property owner Connie Reed) for a private
recreational facility at 195 Sullivan Street (tax parcel 526 — ((3)) — 71) in the I-1 Limited
Industrial District — (continued).

Vice-Chairperson Powers inquired about the any age range of participants. Mr.
Wingfield stated it is for youth programs. Vice-Chairperson Powers suggested
limiting participation to a certain age group. Mr. Wingfield stated the facility has been
operating and that he contacted the property owner about the use. Ms. Hill stated
she wants to echo the concerns regarding the traffic on the adjoining streets. Vice-
Chairperson Powers stated Sullivan Street and Williams Street are public streets.
Commissioner Carter inquired if those using the private facility would be paying. Mr.
Wingfield stated he felt if a child wanted to join, they could be signed up and pay a
fee. Mr. Wingfield stated it is a private operation and not run by the Town, schools or
County. Ms. Lindstrom inquired about the parking issue and what would be required.
Ms. Lindstrom also inquired if there are other businesses located on the property,
could they count the same spaces within 600 feet. Mr. Wingfield stated they cannot
claim the same spaces within 600 feet of the building if the uses are operated
simultaneously. Vice-Chairperson Powers stated this is why it is important to get a
sketch regarding the facility. Mr. Wingfield stated the parking required one per four
seats or seating spaces and since there would be no fixed seats, he would base the
requirement on the maximum number of people involved at any time. Gloria Poff
resides at 105 Baldwin Lane and owns adjoining property. Ms. Poff indicated her
property is zoned I-1 and inquired if she could do a recreational facility. Mr. Wingfield
stated if the Code change is approved, Ms. Poff could apply for a CUP for a private
recreational facility. Mr. Wingfield stated the applicant inquired about the use being
by right and Mr. Wingfield suggested that a CUP was more suitable. James Brunner
resides at 395 Williams Street and inquired about what sports are being allowed at
the facility. Chairperson Moore stated the facility is currently used for baseball and
softball practice.

Commissioner Huppert inquired if there can be a way to insure the applicant will be in
attendance at the next meeting. Mr. Wingfield indicated he would request the
applicant be in attendance. Commissioner Dorsett mentioned this is the first time for
separate public hearings and the Planning Commission is working out the kinks.

Planning Commission public hearing for Council’s intention to adopt an ordinance
amending Chapter 30 “Zoning” of the Christiansburg Town Code in regards to multi-
family density allowances in the B-3 General Business District. The Town Council
public hearing is set for February 7, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Mr. Wingfield stated the request is to
increase the multi-family density only in the B-3 District. Mr. Wingfield added in the
B-3 District, the density cannot exceed the density allowance of R-3 which is 10 units
per acre. Mr. Wingfield stated this is a Code change to allow up to 20 units per acre.
Mr. Wingfield added a CUP would still be required for residential use in the B-3
District. Commissioner Dorsett stated she felt the density is not applicable to all areas
zoned B-3.





January 9, 2012 Page 5

Planning Commission public hearing for Council’s intention to adopt an ordinance
amending Chapter 30 “Zoning” of the Christiansburg Town Code in regards to multi-
family density allowances in the B-3 General Business District — (continued).

Mr. Wingfield stated residential use in the B-3 district requires a CUP, allowing for the
Planning Commission and Town Council to apply conditions they see fit.
Commissioner Dorsett stated this could allow multiple students living in a unit. Mr.
Wingfield stated no more than two unrelated persons outside of the host family can
live together in this zoning. Mr. Wingdfield added the Building Code would address
occupancy load. Steve Semones indicated his firm is the agent for the applicant but
will reserve full presentation for the CUP portion. Commissioner Dorsett inquired as
to why the property was not being requested for rezoning instead. Mr. Wingfield
stated even with a rezoning, the density would not be allowed unless the Code is
changed. If the Code is changed to allow a higher density in B-3 the developer would
still be bound by the regulation of density and this could be conditioned as a lower
density, but with a code change in the R-3 to allow the higher density, the density
could be by right in the R-3. Mr. Wingfield stated the change to the B-3 District gives
the Planning Commission and Town Council approval authority as well as the
opportunity to place conditions if approved.

Mr. Bauer inquired why anyone would want to allow density to increase. Ms. Turner
stated high density is a way for developers packing them in and lining their pockets.
Ms. Turner inquired if there is consideration being given to the surrounding areas.
Ms. Lindstrom indicated she has concern for increasing the potential for emergency
calls and what the development will do to traffic.

Contingent on Item 5, Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit
request by Balzer and Associates, Inc. (agent for property owner RWW36, LLC) for a
planned housing development at the end of Farmview Road, N.E. (tax parcels 436 —
((A)) — 37, 38, 39, 40, and 41 and a portion of 436 — ((A)) — 35 and 36) in the B-3
General Business District. The Town Council public hearing is set for February 7, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Mr. Semones indicated he the
representing the developer. Mr. Semones stated the property includes a portion of
the property that was part of the 2007 boundary line adjustment between
Montgomery County and Christiansburg. Mr. Semones indicated Balzer and
Associates has provided more information in their staff analysis with the new process.
Mr. Semones stated the property is currently zoned B-3 and allows multi-family
development with a CUP. Mr. Semones indicated the option to rezone the property
or apply for a CUP in the B-3 district was considered. Mr. Semones stated
requirement for 10 units per acre is suitable in a residential area but this is in a
Business District, and he felt it is appropriate to request a higher density. Mr.
Semones indicated where this property is located and what the Future Land Use map
shows in the Comprehensive Plan makes this a logical place for a higher density
development and possibly an Urban Development Area.





January 9, 2012 Page 6

Contingent_on _Item 5, Planning Commission public_hearing for a Conditional Use
Permit request by Balzer and Associates, Inc. (agent for property owner RWW36,
LLC) for a planned housing development at the end of Farmview Road, N.E. (tax
parcels 436 — ((A)) — 37, 38, 39, 40, and 41 and a portion of 436 — ((A)) — 35 and 36)
in the B-3 General Business District — (continued).

Mr. Semones stated the developer has provided conditions of their own:

1. The property shall be developed in substantial conformance to the concept

plan prepared by Balzer and Associates, Inc. and dated 12-20-2011.

2. All exterior lighting in the parking areas shall be directed towards the interior of

the property.

3. There shall be a maximum of 330 residential units.

4. Facades/exterior walls shall be articulated with recesses, projections, doors,

balconies or windows. No uninterrupted length of any facade shall exceed
(50) feet.

5. The property will be designed and developed in a unified manner and will
incorporate similar and complementary architectural features such as masonry
materials and roof materials, planting materials, signage, lighting and paving
surfaces.

The exterior of the principal buildings shall be primarily brick.

All buildings shall be a maximum of three (3) full stories above the front

street/parking lot grade.

8. No dumpster shall be located within 75 feet of the southern boundary line of
the property.

9. A vegetative buffer shall be installed along the southern property boundary
adjacent to Wheatland Retirement Community. This buffer will consist of
evergreen trees planted at a 6’ minimum height and planted on a minimum 12’
center.

NOo

Mr. Semones stated the project would be developed in phases with the first phase
being 10 building plus the amenities. Mr. Semones stated utilities are available in the
area. Mr. Semones indicated the property drains back to the By-pass and 2
stormwater management areas are planned on the property. Mr. Semones stated
there are no environmental issues at this point. Mr. Semones stated other multi-
family developments are income restricted and these are not. Mr. Semones detailed
the traffic analysis. Mr. Semones indicated much traffic has been rerouted to use the
460 Bypass since its construction. Mr. Semones stated N. Franklin Street is almost
overdesigned for current traffic and is functioning a Level of Service C. Mr. Semones
added that the Farmview Road traffic southbound to N. Franklin Street would have a
delay increase from 34.6 seconds to 38.5 seconds and that the southbound N.
Franklin Street traffic to Farmview Road would increase from 34.6 seconds to 37.1
seconds during afternoon peak traffic and that morning peak delays are less.

Mr. Semones stated the developer is asking for the 20 units per acre in the Code
change; however the proposal is for 15.7 units per acre. Commissioner Huppert
inquired if Farmview Road is the primary entrance and exit for the development. Mr.
Semones stated that is the only access until others are developed. Mr. Semones
stated Farmview Road would have to be improved with this project.





January 9, 2012 Page 7

Contingent on Item 5, Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit
request by Balzer and Associates, Inc. (agent for property owner RWW36, LLC) for a
planned housing development at the end of Farmview Road, N.E. (tax parcels 436 —
((A)) — 37, 38, 39, 40, and 41 and a portion of 436 — ((A)) — 35 and 36) in the B-3
General Business District — (continued).

Commissioner Huppert expressed concern over traffic and how the traffic analysis
was based on 300 cars. Commissioner Huppert felt with college students there could
be 900 cars. Mr. Semones indicated the traffic count was based on the 660 parking
spaces required. Commissioner Dorsett questioned the traffic count math and
indicated she came up with different numbers. Mr. Semones stated the numbers
used are from ITE (Institute of Transportation Engineers) Manual, which is the VDOT
accepted standard, and not from Balzer and Associates. Commissioner Dorsett
stated the majority of vehicles would be students and staff going through Peppers
Ferry Road to exit 3B towards Blacksburg. Commissioner Dorsett expressed
concern over the use of this intersection. Mr. Semones stated the level of service for
Farmview Road is based on previous estimates.

Commissioner Huppert stated the intersection at Cambria Street by the Recreation
Center has many issues and he expressed concern that it would happen at Farmview
Road. Commissioner Dorsett inquired what is precluding the extension of access by
Grand Home Furnishing (at 220 Laurel Street). Vice-Chairperson Powers stated the
assumption is being made that each of the units will make only 1 trip out and 1 trip in
during peak hours, but with multiple college students there could be more trips out
and in per unit. Mr. Semones stated the developer will not be marketing to just
students. Mr. Semones stated the intent is for professionals in Christiansburg,
Radford and Blacksburg. Vice-Chairperson Powers inquired if there has been a limit
to the bedrooms in the units. Mr. Semones stated the units will be 1, 2 or 3
bedrooms. Vice-Chairperson Powers inquired if the applicant would proffer that
Farmview Road would be rebuilt by the developer. Mr. Semones stated the rebuild
will be required. Mr. Wingfield agreed the developer would have to upgrade the
street.

Commissioner Dorsett inquired about what the developer will be doing to make the
project low impact. Mr. Semones stated the development would have 41% lot
coverage and not 80%, which is the maximum allowed by the Zoning Ordinance. Mr.
Semones added the traffic islands are being considered to do some water quality and
possibly bio retention. Vice-Chairperson Powers stated most of the drainage goes
out into the County. Mr. Semones indicated that is correct. Vice-Chairperson
Powers inquired if the County has commented on the request. Commissioner Dorsett
inquired if a letter has been received from the MPO. Mr. Wingfield indicated neither
the County nor MPO have commented on the request. Commissioner Huppert stated
it has been noted the development will be close to restaurants, but there is no way for
a resident to walk to restaurants or shopping. Mr. Semones stated there are several
reasons for not providing access at this point. Mr. Semones added the developer
does not want to limit Mr. Woody or someone else with how to develop the remaining
property and added a gas line on the property is an issue and topography is an issue.
Mr. Semones stated sidewalk and trail options are being looked at.





January 9, 2012 Page 8

Contingent on Item 5, Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit
request by Balzer and Associates, Inc. (agent for property owner RWW36, LLC) for a
planned housing development at the end of Farmview Road, N.E. (tax parcels 436 —
((A)) — 37, 38, 39, 40, and 41 and a portion of 436 — ((A)) — 35 and 36) in the B-3
General Business District — (continued).

Commissioner Akers stated people are not going to limit themselves to just that side
of N. Franklin Street. Commissioner Akers stated he has concerns of pedestrians
and bicycles trying to cross N. Franklin Street without proper crossings. Mr.
Semones stated he will look into the option of crossing with VDOT. Commissioner
Dorsett noted there are no playgrounds for children on the concept drawing. Mr.
Semones stated he can check on that as the developer has done tot lots on other
projects. Commissioner Dorsett inquired about what is stopping the extension of a
walking trail at the end of the property. Mr. Semones stated he wanted to see what
recommendations come out of this meeting. Mr. Semones added he is not sure if the
best location for “dumping” trail users out is in the loading area behind Grand. Vice-
Chairperson Powers stated it is important to consider where a second entrance would
be located. Vice-Chairperson Powers expressed concerns over the figures on the
water and sewer service with 330 units and 580 residents. Mr. Semones stated the
developer gave the unit breakdown of what they hoped to develop and the number of
residents to occupy those units. Mr. Semones stated he can use 900+ residents and
provide those calculations for water and sewer usage. Vice-Chairperson Powers
requested the Town’s Engineering Department provide a letter stating that this is not
going to be a problem for the infrastructure.

Vice-Chairperson Powers inquired if Wheatland Retirement had been notified since
they are an adjoining property. Ms. Hair indicated a certified letter was sent to the
property owner who is not local. Vice-Chairperson Powers requested a packet be
taken to the local persons. Mr. Semones indicated he would be meeting with the
owners of Wheatland. Commissioner Dorsett inquired about buffers between
Wheatland and the development. Mr. Semones stated evergreens would be utilized.
Commissioner Dorsett noted there is not a buffer shown at some of the units in
Wheatland. Mr. Semones stated that will be part of the conversation with
Wheatland. Commissioner Huppert inquired about what taxes will be brought into the
Town with this development. Mr. Wingfield stated the property itself would only
generate property tax.

Commissioner Carter indicated some of the drainage would go to the Teel property.
Mr. Semones stated there may be a need an additional stormwater management
area and that is noted in the report. Commissioner Dorsett stated she would like
further staff analysis.

Mr. Semones stated he knows the Planning Commission would like some more
information on access and inquired if there is anything else he can address.





January 9, 2012 Page 9

Contingent on Item 5, Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit

request by Balzer and Associates, Inc. (agent for property owner RWW36, LLC) for a

planned housing development at the end of Farmview Road, N.E. (tax parcels 436 —

((A)) — 37, 38, 39, 40, and 41 and a portion of 436 — ((A)) — 35 and 36) in the B-3

General Business District — (continued).

Commissioner Dorsett stated the report includes a nice Comprehensive Plan
analysis.  Vice-Chairperson Powers stated he feels it would be much more
appropriate to have a higher density residential zone in the Zoning Ordinance.
Commissioner Sowers stated this is housing that is in demand. Commissioner
Sowers added she anticipated there will not be many undergrad students. Mr.
Semones stated he wants to be able to address everyone’s comments. Mr.
Semones stated in order to address density, a Code change is required.
Commissioner Dorsett stated a revision of Zoning Ordinance will be done with the
Comprehensive Plan update and suggested there can be an expansion of Residential
Zoning Districts at that time. Vice-Chairperson Powers stated if the Town Council
and Planning Commission wanted to go that direction, he suggests the development
of new Residential Districts be done. Mr. Wingfield stated that is could be done in a
few months at the soonest.

Ms. Lindstrom inquired what percentage of these units will be handicapped
accessible.  Mr. Semones stated the development will meet Building Code
requirements.  Ms. Lindstrom inquired if the Town would to enforce occupancy
regulations and Mr. Wingfield stated the Town would. Ms. Lindstrom inquired if
water pressure will be affected and stated fire trucks need certain water pressure and
if improvements are needed, questioned what the cost to tax payers would be.

Mr. Wingfield stated that he anticipated bus service to the development and Mr.
Semones stated there is the potential for a bus stop with the development. Ms.
Lindstrom inquired if any other adjoining properties that would utilize Farmview Road
will be developed. Mr. Semones stated there are no immediate plans at this time.
Mr. Semones added if other property is developed it would kick in the requirement to
develop access onto N. Franklin Street.

Review of a Conditional Use Permit request by Dan Steinberg (acting as agent for

property owners Loy D. and Mary E. Burch) for manufacture and assembly of smoking

pipes and accessories at 3145 N. Franklin Street (tax parcels 406 — ((4)) — 22 and 23) in

the B-3 General Business District. The public hearing was held December 7, 2010 and

approval given on December 21, 2010.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Mr. Wingfield stated the request had
been approved with 3 conditions:
1. The operation is limited to not more than twenty employees total on-premises
at any one time.
2. This permit is subject to inspections and approval of the facilities by the Fire
Marshall and Building Official.
3. This permit shall be subject to Planning Commission review in one year.





January 9, 2012 Page 10

Review of a Conditional Use Permit request by Dan Steinberg (acting as agent for
property owners Loy D. and Mary E. Burch) for manufacture and assembly of smoking
pipes and accessories at 3145 N. Franklin Street (tax parcels 406 — ((4)) — 22 and 23)
in the B-3 General Business District. The public hearing was held December 7, 2010
and approval given on December 21, 2010 — (continued).

Mr. Wingfield stated there have been no violations and no complaints.

Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to extend the CUP for one year.
Commissioner Akers seconded the motion which passed 7-0.

Downtown parking analysis.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.

Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to table the item due to the time of evening.
Commissioner Huppert seconded the motion which passed 7-0.

Other business.

Chairperson Moore stated staff will be giving an update on the subcommittees at a
meeting when there is not such a full agenda.

Mr. Wingfield stated the Town has two years from the release of Census data for the
Urban Development Area requirements to be incorporated in the Comprehensive
Plan.

There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 9:14 p.m.

Non-Voting

Craig Moore, Chairperson Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary





		Christiansburg Planning Commission

		Minutes of January 9, 2012

		Present: Barry Akers (arrived at 7:16 p.m.)

		Ann H. Carter

		M. H. Dorsett, AICP

		Steve Huppert

		Craig Moore, Chairperson

		Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson

		Jennifer D. Sowers (arrived at 7:26 p.m.)

		Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary PNon-Voting

		Absent: Mark M. Caldwell, III




Montgomery County Public Schools

Facilities and Planning Department

1175 Cambria Street, Christiansburg, VA 24073
Telephone: 540-382-5141 Fax: 540-381-6118

January 6, 2012

Mr. Randy S. Wingfield
Planning Director

Town of Christiansburg

100 East Main Street
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3029

Re: Conditional Use Permit request by David Harding (agent for property owner Connie Reed) for a
private recreational facility at 195 Sullivan Street (tax parcel 526 — ((3)) — 71) in the I-1 Limited
Industrial District

Dear Mr. Wingfield:

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Conditional Use Permit request for the Reed property
located at 195 Sullivan Street. Since this request will not add any additional housing, approval or
disapproval will not impact Montgomery County Public Schools enrollment in the Christiansburg Strand.
However, we welcome the opportunity for additional recreational facilities for the children in
Christiansburg.

Sincerely,

Ty (o

Daniel A. Berenato
Director

cc: Brenda Blackburmn
Walt Shannon






MEGA BUILDERS, LLC
2920 C Martinsville Road
Greensboro, North Carolina 27408

COMPANY PROFILE

THE COMPANY

Mega Builders, LLC is a commercial and residential real estate development firm located
in Greensboro, North Carolina. The Company was created by Joe McKinney and Mike
Winstead in July 1998 to acquire and develop both residential and commercial real estate.

Since its inception in 1998 the Company has developed over 2,100 conventional
apartment units as well as over 1,100 student apartment units. It has developed more than 25 for
sale condominium and townhome communities as well as community retail shopping centers and
single tenant industrial buildings. Mega Builders, LLC is a licensed general contractor in North
Carolina, South Carolina, and West Virginia. We are currently in the process of obtaining our
license in Virginia.

MANAGEMENT

The managers of the Company are listed below:

NAME POSITION

Michael P. Winstead, Jr. Manager and Chief Operating Officer
Joseph A. McKinney, Jr. Manager

C. Parker Umstead, Jr. Director of Construction Services
Francis X. Forde, Jr. Director of Development

Michael P. Winstead, Jr. is a co-owner and co-founder of Mega Builders, LLC. Mr. Winstead
begin his career in real estate in the early 1990’s in property management. In 1998, together with
Joseph A. McKinney, Jr., Mr. Winstead founded Mega Builders for the purpose of acquiring and
developing his own properties. Since its formation, Mega Builders has developed over 3,200
rental units, 1,200 for sale units and over 100,000 square feet of retail, office and industrial
space. Mr. Winstead is licensed North Carolina Real Estate Broker. He also serves Guilford
County’s District 7 as a County Commissioner, having been elected in 2004 and gaining re-
election in 2008.





Page 2

Joseph A. McKinney, Jr. is a co-owner and co-founder of Mega Builders, LLC. Mr. McKinney
began acquiring investment properties in the early 1980’s. Since that time Mr. McKinney has
acquired and/or developed a vast collection of income producing properties, including rental
houses, retail shopping centers, office, industrial and warehouse spaces along with his holdings
associated with Mega Builders, LLC.

C. Parker Umstead, Jr. has been with Mega Builders since early 2001. Mr. Umstead has
personally overseen the construction of over 2,000 residential units. Beginning as a site
superintendent and project manager, Mr. Umstead now oversees all construction operations.

Francis X. Forde, Jr. joined Mega Builders in early 2007. Mr. Forde began is career in real
estate in New York City as commercial real estate paralegal specializing in land use and
development. Mr. Forde was a commercial real estate paralegal in Greensboro, North Carolina
for over 15 years prior to joining Mega Builders.


























O s eemees







MEGA BUILDERS, LLC

EXHIBIT A - SITE RENDERING
TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, VA

JANUARY 2012

MEGA

BUILDERS

-

-

41_:‘&1 “m’ﬂ

..
L3

z

DALZED

AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
D\/ ®
| )

REELECTING TOMORROW
www balzer.cc
Bazer and Assocmames, Inc,
448 Peppers Feny Rd. NW
Christiansburg. VA 24073
PHONE 540-381-4280
FAX 540-381-4291

" BBA Job ¥ B1100073.00






Blacksburg/Christiansburg/Montgomery Area

Metropolitan Planning Organization
755 Roanoke Street, Suite 21
Christiansburg, VA 24073

Randy Wingfield

Planning Director/Zoning Administrator
Town of Christiansburg

100 E. Main Street

Christiansburg, VA 24073

January 19, 2012

RE: CUP Application —-RWW36, LLC

Dear Randy,

You requested comments from the MPO on the CUP application by RWW36, LLC for property located at the
end of Farmview Road in Christiansburg.

While the full MPO has not had an opportunity to review the request, I will provide you with my comments
based on development guidance for developments such as this.

Following are my comments:
1. Increasing the density provides a better utilization of land and allows for services to be provided cheaper.

2. VDOT standards require a second entrance to the property for over 200 units. Consideration should be given
to connecting the development to the access currently in place beside the Grand Piano building. | believe a
public access exists there. This would also allow access to the commercial area without having to use North
Franklin Street (Route 460 Business). This, in turn, would reduce traffic movements at the
Farmview/Franklin intersection and increase the level of service.

3. Access to the commercial area would also be benefited by accommodating pedestrian traffic, which could
reduce vehicular traffic. | believe this is already a requirement of the Town.

4. It does not appear that there is a turnaround proposed at the end of Farmview. With the number of units
proposed, accommodating transit should be considered. While | cannot speak for Blacksburg Transit, as a
general rule, they do not enter private property to turn around where parking exists along the lane of travel.
A turn around should be considered that would accommodate transit vehicles. A dedicated transit stop
should be considered as well.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. If I can assist further, let me know.

e

Dan Brugh

Executive Director
Blacksburg/Christiansburg/Montgomery Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization






.{

AND ASSACIATES INC

REFLECTING TOMORROW

January 20, 2012

Town of Christiansburg
Mr. Randy Wingfield

100 East Main Street
Christiansburg, VA 24073

RE: Mega Builders, LLC
Multi-Family Development — Farmview Road

Dear Randy:

This letter serves as a request by my clients, Mega Builders, LLC, for Christiansburg Planning
Commission to postpone and defer its discussion and recommendation on the proposed Town
Code Amendment and CUP request for the above referenced project until their next scheduled
meeting. Since our public hearing on January 9", we have been working toward answering the
guestions and concerns raised by the Planning Commission. However, additional information has
been requested of us within the last two days and we will not have sufficient time to address all
the issues and still give the Planning Commission enough time to review it prior to Monday,
January 23", We have also just recently received correspondence from VDOT and Wheatland
concerning the application. Please see the four items listed below.

1) On Tuesday January 17", I received more current traffic data (2009) on Franklin Street
and the Franklin/Peppers Ferry intersection from VDOT. We are currently analyzing this
information.

2) On Thursday January 19", I received a copy of an email from Ms. Dorsett requesting
additional information beyond what was requested at the meeting.

3) On Thursday January 19", I received a response from the management group from
Wheatland. We are scheduling a time to meet with them next week.

4) On Friday January 20™, I received a copy of a letter from the MPO which raises
additional traffic questions.

From our discussion, | understand that Town Council intends to conduct the Public Hearings for
this project as scheduled on February 7, 2012 even if they do not have a recommendation from
the Planning Commission. We intend to have all issues addressed prior to the Town Council
public hearing.

Thank you and please feel free to call at 540-381-4290 or email me at ssemones@balzer.cc if you
have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Balzer and Associates, Inc.
Steven M. Semones

Vice President

PLANNERS  ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS SURVEYORS
448 Peppers Ferry Road NW e Christiansburg, Virginia 24073 e Phone (540) 381-4290 e Fax (540) 381-4291






i &
‘4’
%)L/:L”/i.:"i-'i.a. V10

AT A REGULAR MEET]N G OF TI-}B BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF TI-IB COUNTY OF
MONTGOMBRY VIRGINIA I—IELD ONTHE 18th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2006 AT 6:00 P M
IN THE BOARD CHAMBERS MONTGONIERY COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 755

ROANOKE STR.EET, CI-IRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA:

ORD FY-07-09
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION

OF APPROXTMATELY 28.32 ACRES FROM AGRICULTURE (A-1) TO GENERAL

BUSINESS (GB) LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF

FARMVIEW ROAD, EAST OF NORTH FRANKILIN ST (US 460 BUS)

AND WEST OF THE US ROUTE 460 (BYPASS), WITH PROFFER PROVIDING

INTERPARCEL ACCESS TOWARD STATE ROUTE 114

ROGER WOODY .

On a motion by Doug Marrs, seconded by Gary D, Creed and carried unanimously,

BE IT ORDAINED, By the Board of Supervisors of Montgomery County, Virginia that it
hereby finds that the proposed rezoning is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan and meets the
requirement for public necessity, convenience, general welfare and good zoning practice, and
therefore the zoning classification of that certain tracts or parcels of land consisting of 28.324 acres
of land is hereby amended and rezoned from the zoning classification of Agriculture (A-1) to
General Business (GB) subject to the following proffer condition:

1. Once the development produces an average of 10,000 trips per day on Farmview Road,
the applicant shall provide an interparcel access going from the applicant’s property that is
subject to this rezoning, toward State Route 114. This interparcel access will run on land

- owned by the applicant, through the K-Mart parking lot adjacent to the K-Mart building and
it will terminate at Laurel Street, which provides further access to State Route 114. Ifamore
desirable access way leading to State Route 114 via Welcome Street, the lower property from
Arbor Drive, or elsewhere becomes available prior to the installation of this interparcel
access way, the more desirable access may be built in lien of the one cited above adjacent to
K-Mart.

This action was commenced upon the apphcatlon of Roger Woody and Roger Woody
T/A Showcase Home Builders,

Ordinance - Roger Woody Rezoning
Page 1 of 2





The property is located on the northeast side of Farmview Road, east of North Frank]m St
(U S 460 BUS) and west of the US Route 460 (Bypass), and is identified as Tax Parcel No(s). 79-A-
23,2426, 26A; 79-A-142, 143°147 (Acct #'s 017576, 021678, 026179, 021680, 032861, 001650,
006010, 021677, 001730, 029424, 001729) in the Shawsville Magisterial District (District B). The :
property currently hes in an area designated as Urban Expansion in the Comprehensive Plan.

BEIT FURTI—]ZER ORDAINED, That the Board hereby instructs County staff to forward to the
Town of Christiansburg the concerns raised by the citizens regarding the development of the property
such as traffic flow, traffic congestion, buffers to protect adjacent property, noise, commercial lighting
spillover, and possible dust control issues such that the Town staff can mitigate such inputs in
accordance with the Town’s subdivision site plan review and other land use and building controls as
prescribed by the Town Manager’s leiter of October 2, 2006 and statement recorded at the Qctober
23,2006 Board of Supervisors meeting. :

This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption.
The vote on the foregoing ordinance was as follows:

AYE NAY
Mary W. Biggs None
Annette S. Perkins

JTames D, Politis

John A. Muffo

Gary D. Creed

Doug Marrs

Steve L. Spradlin

ATTEST: E.C.\a::lgm CoRNsecnn 10
B. Clayton Goodman, IIT
County Administrator -

Ordinance — Roger Woody Rezoning
Page 2 of 2






Downtown Christiansburg Parking Analysis - Quadrant Detail

Off-Street | Off-Street Possible
Parking Parking ADA [Unmarked
Owner Parcel ID Address Quadrant Use Required | Provided | Parking | Spaces
Alexander Kevin D 013554 23 EAST MAIN ST 1 Office 6 0
Angle Lewis H Estate 000817 |3 ROANOKE ST 1 Sharp - Retail? 7 0
Episcopal Church 070467 (103 EAST MAIN ST 1 St. Thomas Episcopal Church 2 1
Filippi Robert H 007374 |7 ROANOKE ST 1 Vacant 0 0
Montgomery County 006590 [1 ROANOKE ST 1 Vacant - Loans 5 5
Montgomery County 071124 |55 E. Main St. 1 Courthouse/Sheriff/Jail 373 391
Montgomery County Virginia 016001 |9 ROANOKE ST 1 Parking 0 44 8
North Fork Pepper Street LIc 000816 |5 ROANOKE ST 1 Vacant 0 0
Roberts Bobby Nixon 013546 (15 EAST MAIN ST 1 Florist - Retail 17 0
Sherman Alan Bryan 017839 |21 EAST MAIN ST 1 Office 6 0
Sherman Alan Bryan 140154 |behind 21 E. Main St. 1 N/A 0 0
Sowers Roy Don 010021 |8 ROANOKE ST 1 Retail 0 4
Brandon Ridge Associates Lc 006266 |4 WEST MAIN ST 2 Retail/Office 129 0
Brandon Ridge Associates Lc 006267 |5/6 WEST MAIN ST 2 Retail/Office 0 2
Cascade Capital 019455 (48 WEST MAIN ST 2 Medical Arts 58 36
Cascade Capital 010792 |b/w 46 & 48 W. Main St. 2 N/A 0 0
Cascade Capital 023327 |[behind 48 W. Main. St. 2 Parking 0 27
Cascade Capital 019451 |corner Hickok/First 2 Parking 0 24
Clarke Thomas lii 003563 |76 WEST MAIN ST 2 26 W. Main Street - Vacant 2 4
Main St Preservation Inc Rlllp 018818 |20 WEST MAIN ST 2 Vacant 0 0
Main St Preservation RllIp 013547 |10 WEST MAIN ST 2 Office 0 0
Main Street Preservation RllIp 003507 |7 SOUTH FRANKLIN ST 2 Papa Johns/Warehouse/Office 14 9
Main Street Preservation Rlllp 003505 [behind 20 W. Main St. 2 Parking 0 25 1
Main Twenty Two Partnership 020264 |22 WEST MAIN ST 2 Vacant 0 0
Main Twenty Two Partnership 028008 [part of 22 W. Main St. 2 N/A 0 0
Main Twenty Two Partnership 028008 |part of 26 W. Main St. 2 N/A 0 0
Montgomery County Christmas 010793 (30 WEST MAIN ST 2 Dance 0 18
Montgomery County Christmas 100458 |30 WEST MAIN ST SUITE A 2 Dance 0 0
Montgomery County Christmas 120292 |30 WEST MAIN ST SUITE B 2 Christmas Store 35 17
Christiansburg Professional Park Llc 019458 |6 HICKOK ST 3 Medical 40 6
Commonwealth Of Virginia 071067 [corner of Phlegar/First 3 N/A 0 0
Commonwealth Of Virginia 071068 |left of corner Phlegar St. 3 N/A 0 0
Gallimore Neal A 013572 |left of 260 W. Main St. 3 Parking 0 44
Main Street Baptist Church 070462 (100 WEST MAIN ST 3 Main Street Baptist Church 104 60
Main Street Baptist Church 019616 (106 WEST MAIN ST 3 Main Street Baptist Church 0 12
Main Street Baptist Church 015853 [left of 6 Hickok St. 3 Parking 0 31
Main Street Baptist Church 110835 |right of 106 W MAIN ST 3 N/A 0 0
Mid States Development 000858 |112 WEST MAIN ST 3 Dollar General Market 0 94
RenL C 008665 (260 WEST MAIN ST 3 Burger King 45 48
Smith Deon R 011556 [245 FIRST ST 3 Multifamily 18 32
Smith Deon R 011556 (right of 245 FIRST ST 3 Parking 0 32
C R G Real Estate Llc 003515 (17 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 McNeil Real Estate 14 29 18
Christiansburg Town Of 036003 [10 EAST MAIN ST 4 Police Department 52 66 1
Christiansburg Town Of 070366 (100 EAST MAIN ST 4 Town Hall 55 5 1
Christiansburg Town Of 013210 |2nd row at 100 E. Main St. 4 Town Hall Parking 0 12
Christiansburg Town Of 012544 |34 EAST MAIN ST 4 Parking 1st row 0 10
Christiansburg Town Of 007880 |across from 7 Pepper St. 4 Town Hall Parking 0 22
Christiansburg Town Of 007881 |across from 9 Pepper St. 4 Town Hall Parking 0 4
Christiansburg Town Of 007879 [cutout at 100 E. Main St. 4 Town Hall Parking Lot 0 0
Christiansburg Town Of 007811 [picnic table 4 picnic table 0 0
Craft Real Estate 004112 |7 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Offices - Political, Accounting 0 0
Craft William R L lii 004130 (3 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Family Preservation Services 8 0
First States Investors 3300 B L P 003512 |4 EAST MAIN ST 4 Wells Fargo 50 13 1
First States Investors 3300 B L P 003513 (9 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Wells Fargo Drive Through 0 1 1
First States Investors 3300 B L P 003514 |behind 11 N. Franklin St. 4 Parking 0 36 24
First States Investors 3300 B L P 003509 [behind 9 N. Franklin St. 4 Parking 0 23 9
First States Investors 3300 B L P 003516 (Sliver on N. Franklin St. 4 N/A 0 0
H & N Properties Llc 008092 [111 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Soil & Environmental Tech. 12 3 2
H & N Properties Llc 008112 [right of 111 N. Franklin 4 Parking? 0 8
Joseph W Hartmann Trust 003603 [125 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Office? 5 0
Kittinger Samuel Sr 015576 |123 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Appliance Store 15 0
Main St Preservation RllIp 015931 |16 EAST MAIN ST 4 Business/Professional Offices 23 0 1
Main St Preservation RllIp 015932 [behind 16 E. Main St. 4 Parking 0 35
Rakes Properties 1 Llc 003432 [107 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Photography/Salon 26 15
Rakes Properties li Llc 015564 |31 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 103 N. Franklin - Retail/Cabinet Shop 19 20
Rakes Properties li Llc 026230 [Right of 103 N. Franklin 4 N/A 0 0
Rww29 Llc 007105 |129 N. Franklin St. 4 Gemini Financial Services 4 10
Tollison Margaret 007065 [117 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Residence? 2 1 1
Tollison Margaret K 008093 |113 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Vacant 0 0
United States 070789 [2 EAST MAIN ST 4 Post Office 0 7 1 1
Young Wally L 010908 (11 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 4 Vacant 0 0
Cascade Capital Partners li Lic 013533 (17 WEST MAIN ST 5 Office 31 17
Cascade Capital Partners Llc 003052 |49 WEST MAIN ST 5 Retail 6 0
Cascade Capital Partners Llc 013552 (53 WEST MAIN ST 5 Retail/Vet 22 0
Cascade Capital Partners Llc 013550 [corner Hickok/Commerce 5 Parking 0 26 1
Cromer Archie E lii 004376 (37 WEST MAIN ST 5 Restaurant/Barbershop 60 0
Cromer Archie E lii 004374 |behind 37 W. Main St. 5 Parking 0 6
First Natl Bank Of Chbg 006343 [50 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 5 Bank 50 5
First Natl Bank Of Chhg 006344 |in front of 50 N. Franklin St. 5 Parking 0 14






Off-Street | Off-Street Possible
Parking Parking ADA  |Unmarked
Owner Parcel ID Address Quadrant Use Required | Provided | Parking | Spaces
First Natl Bank Of Chhg 006345 |left of 16 N. Franklin St. 5 Parking 0 12
First Natl Bank Of Chhg 006347 |right of 13 W. Main St. 5 Bank Parking 0 7
Main Street Llc 013542 |41 WEST MAIN ST 5 Coffee Depot 25 9
Main Street Llc 013542 |behind 41 W MAIN ST 5 Parking 0 8
Main Street Llc 013542 |triangle on Commerce 5 Parking 0 1
Old Town Mall Llc 013553 |19 WEST MAIN ST 5 Medical, Restaurant, Printing 66 4 1
Old Town Mall Llc 024351 |behind 19 W. Main St. 5 Parking 0 34
Williams John C 013568 (45 WEST MAIN ST 5 Office/Service? 6 3
Christiansburg Presbyterian 013306 |100 HICKOK ST 6 Vacant 0 0
Christiansburg Presbyterian Ch 070458 |107 WEST MAIN ST 6 Christiansburg Presbyterian Church 70 80
Christiansburg Presbyterian Ch 010836 (175 WEST MAIN ST 6 Retail/Office 28 5
Christiansburg Presbyterian Ch 010837 |7 DUNKLEY ST 6 Residential 2 2
Christiansburg Presbyterian Ch 026413 |[cutout at 107 W. Main St. 6 Christiansburg Presbyterian Church 0 0
Christiansburg Presbyterian Ch 070933 |part of 107 W. Main St. 6 N/A 0 0
Christiansburg Presbyterian Ch 029780 (part of 195 W MAIN ST 6 N/A 0 0
Christiansburg Presbyterian Ch 070932 [right of 100 College St. 6 N/A 0 0
Blue Ridge Bank 021131 |200 COLLEGE ST 7 Bank 16 24
Dove Michael G 014347 113 RADFORD ST 7 Insurance 5 7
Duncan Sarah T 016284 |307 WEST MAIN ST 7 Garage - Service? 9 13
Gallimore Roger W 021132 |201 WEST MAIN ST 7 Offices/Day Spa 28 42
Gallimore Roger W 021132 |left of 207 W MAIN ST 7 N/A 0 0
Huntington John S 007511 |7 RADFORD ST 7 Law Office 4 5
Light Susan E 034721 |350 COLLEGE ST 7 Retail/Residential 10 3
Savage Edward R 006848 |9 RADFORD ST 7 Restaurant 33 24
St Paul United Methodist 070726 (340 COLLEGE ST 7 St. Paul's United Methodist Church 0 15
St Paul United Methodist 070930 [behind 340 College St. 7 N/A 0 9
St Pauls Methodist Church 070459 (217 WEST MAIN ST 7 St. Paul's United Methodist Church 96 127 14
Butterfield Allen N 013556 |16 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 8 Vacant - Pharmacy 25 8
Christiansburg Prof Park Llc 034900 |80 COLLEGE ST 8 Medical? 40 40
Christiansburg Prof Park Llc 034901 (90 COLLEGE ST 8 Medical? 40 40
Hillyard Scott J 014530 |26 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 8 Restaurant 0 26 1
National Bank Of Blacksburg 034899 (46 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 8 Bank 15 14
114 Nf Llc 019797 [114 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 9 Medical 18 16
114 Nf Llc 019797 |[sliver at 114 N FRANKLIN ST 9 N/A 0 0
Arbuckle J Stuart 019793 |118 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 9 Hair/Pet Grooming 10 18
Arbuckle J Stuart 000507 (190 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 9 Restaurant 31 32 1
Arbuckle J Stuart 015583 |20 COLLEGE ST 9 Shirt Printing 2 2
North Fork Depot Street Lic 000018 |30 DEPOT ST 9 Office 9 2
Sherman James Edwin 019464 |106 N FRANKLIN ST- right 9 Retail/Clothing 53 33
Sherman James Edwin 008113 [106 N FRANKLIN ST-left 9 Retail/Clothing 0 24 1
Virginia Alcohol 070801 |100 NORTH FRANKLIN ST 9 ABC Store 15 30
Widner Ricky T 015584 10 COLLEGE ST 9 New River Glass 3 2
Downtown Christiansburg Parking Analysis by Quadrant
Off-
Street Possible Church | Church
Parking Unmarked | On-Street | Parking | Parking
Quadrant Required Off-Street Parking Provided ADA Difference Spaces Parking |Required| Provided
1 442 446 9 4 0 6 0 0
2 303 162 1 -141 0 32 0 0
3 340 359 0 20 0 13 104 72
4 318 320 5 2 56 22 0 0
5 266 146 2 -120 0 14 0 0
6 100 87 0 -13 0 10 70 80
7 202 269 14 68 0 4 96 142
8 136 128 1 -8 0 0 0 0
9 140 159 2 19 0 0 0 0
| Total | -168 56 101 270 294
Notes:

1. ADA parking is included in off-street parking provided totals.

2. On-street parking is assigned only to each quadrant. On-street parking does not count toward off-street parking requirements and is not included in off-street parking provided.

3. Off-street parking required is assigned to the building address and not divided by parcel. Calculations for parking required are based on site plans and/or zoning guidelines applied to

square footage.

4. Possible unmarked spaces are not included in off-street parking provided.







Resolution of the
Town of Christiansburg
Planning Commission

Conditional Use Permit Application

WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission, acting upon a request by the Christiansburg
Town Council to study a request made by David Harding (agent for property owner Connie Reed) for a
private recreational facility at 195 Sullivan Street (tax parcel 526 — ((3)) — 71) in the I-2 General
Industrial District, has found following a duly advertised Joint Public Hearing with Council that the public
necessity, convenience, general welfare and good zoning practices (permit / do not permit) the issuance of
a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to David Harding (agent for property owner Connie Reed) for a private
recreational facility at 195 Sullivan Street (tax parcel 526 — ((3)) — 71) in the 1-2 General Industrial
District.

THEREFORE be it resolved that the Christiansburg Planning Commission (recommends / does
not recommend) that the Christiansburg Town Council approve the Conditional Use Permit with the
following conditions:

1. This permit is valid for baseball and softball programs only.

2. Hours of operation shall be limited to between a.m. and a.m.

3. There shall be no excessive noise between 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.

4. This permit is subject to inspections and approval of the facilities and equipment by the Fire
Marshall, Building Official, and Rescue Squad Captain. The Town of Christiansburg requires that
the applicants use and maintain the facilities and equipment in accordance with equipment
manufacturer's guidelines.

5. This permit shall be valid for the applicants only and is nontransferable.

6. Parking for the operation shall be limited to the existing parking area immediately in front of the
building on the property or the parking/vacant area immediately in front of the building located on
tax parcel 526 — ((3)) — 72 across the street.

7. This permit shall be subject to review by the Planning Commission in one year.

Dated this the 23rd day of January 2012.

Craig Moore, Chairperson
Christiansburg Planning Commission

The above Resolution was adopted on motion by seconded by at a meeting
of the Planning Commission following the posting of a public hearing notice upon the property and a duly
advertised public hearing on the above request on January 9, 2012. Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on
the foregoing resolution, the Commission members present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing
and voting or abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:

MEMBERS AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Barry Akers

Mark M. Caldwell, 111

Ann H. Carter

M. H. Dorsett, AICP

Steve Huppert

Craig Moore, Chairperson

Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson

Jennifer D. Sowers

Non-voting

Craig Moore, Chairperson Randy Wingfield, Secretary





		Conditional Use Permit Application




Resolution of the
Town of Christiansburg
Planning Commission

Conditional Use Permit Application

WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission, acting upon a request by the Christiansburg
Town Council to study a request made by Balzer and Associates, Inc. (agent for property owner RWWa36,
LLC) for a planned housing development at the end of Farmview Road, N.E. (tax parcels 436 — ((A)) —
37, 38, 39, 40, and 41 and a portion of 436 — ((A)) — 35 and 36) in the B-3 General Business District, has
found following a duly advertised Joint Public Hearing with Council that the public necessity, convenience,
general welfare and good zoning practices (permit / do not permit) the issuance of a Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) to Balzer and Associates, Inc. (agent for property owner RWW36, LLC) for a planned
housing development at the end of Farmview Road, N.E. (tax parcels 436 — ((A)) — 37, 38, 39, 40, and
41 and a portion of 436 — ((A)) — 35 and 36) in the B-3 General Business District.

THEREFORE be it resolved that the Christiansburg Planning Commission (recommends / does
not recommend) that the Christiansburg Town Council approve the Conditional Use Permit with the
following conditions:

1. The presented “General Conditions of the Proposed Mega Builders Multi-Family Development”
shall be considered as conditions of approval.

2. The development shall be in general conformity with the presented “Exhibit A — Site Rendering.”

3. The development shall provide a cul-de-sac at the end of Farmview Road, N.E..

4. The development shall provide a bus shelter for a future bus stop if deemed appropriate by the
Town.

5. The development shall provide a second access prior to the issuance of the Certificate of
Occupancy for the 200" unit.

6. Farmview Road, N.E. shall be upgraded to N. Franklin Street to the Town Engineer’s satisfaction
including installation of sidewalks on one side of the street.

7. The developer shall provide a trail connection to the remainder of either tax parcel 436 — ((A)) — 35
or 36 at a location to be approved by Town staff.

Dated this the 23rd day of January 2012.

Craig Moore, Chairperson
Christiansburg Planning Commission

The above Resolution was adopted on motion by seconded by at a meeting
of the Planning Commission following the posting of a public hearing notice upon the property and a duly
advertised public hearing on the above request on January 9, 2012. Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on
the foregoing resolution, the Commission members present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing
and voting or abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:





Farmview Road, N.E. C. U. P. application pg. 2

MEMBERS AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Barry Akers

Mark M. Caldwell, 111

Ann H. Carter

M. H. Dorsett, AICP

Steve Huppert

Craig Moore, Chairperson

Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson

Jennifer D. Sowers

Non-voting

Craig Moore, Chairperson Randy Wingfield, Secretary





		Conditional Use Permit Application



